Tillig, Louise

From: Aldrich, Julie

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 5:27 PM
Yo: ‘nmartindale@bunnings.com.au’
Ce: Minuta, Tony

FW: Jumbuck BBQ - MR10844 - CHR15/1420 - Additionai Information Requested

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Clearinghouse Record for Jumbuck 4 Burner BBQ.docx

Subject:

Dear Mr Martindaie,

Thank you for submitting Mandalory Reporl: MR10844, Jurnbuck BBG , where you reporied thal & tonsumer
suffered an injury.

To assist us in conducting an assessment on the report, | would be grateful if you could provide further information
regarding the incident:

1. Could you please provide us with the name, brand, model of the product and any batch numbers and

barcode numbers regarding this product.

2. Could vou piease send us 2 photo of the proguct.

3. Has this preduct been tested against the requirements of a relevant Australian or Internationai Standard? if

su, piease provide copies of test reporis.

4. Please provide details of the severity and extent of the injury, and details regarding whether medical

treatment was sought.

Attached is . table of previous Mandatory Reports submitted by Bunnings associated with Jumbuck BBQ’s. We

would like 10 establish if these injuries have been caused by the same model of 8BQ snd would appreciate i you

coud provide the following:

1. The name, brand, mode! of the product and any batch numbers and barcode numbers regarding this
product(s}.

Z. A photo of the product(s).

3! Has this product{s) been tested againsi the requirements of any relevant Australian or International

Standard? if so, please provide copies of test reports.

i would be gratefu! if you could please respond to our enguiries by close of business on the 15" June, 2015.

Thank you for your assistance with this enquiry. Should you wish to discuss this e-mail further please feel free to
contact me on {08) 9325 0668.



Julie Aldrich

droject Officer | Recais € vasard Assessment Serhon, Procuct Setety
fustralian Competition & Consumey Comrmission

Teve 11 733 Adetside Tee, Perth W 6DC0

s gssR. 0t gy | ww renelisgoan] wew productsafety.gov.eo
T: 461 892250666 | F: =61 & 9328 84/

Make safe - Buy safe - Use safe | Fingd oul how a0 ey predudisalely gov an

You

Seane conider the eovirorvient before printing this emaii
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